Community Development Department

MEMORANDUM
DATE: September 5, 2006
TO: City Council
FROM: Steve Calfee, Community Development Director

SUBJECT:  Agreement with the El Dorado County Resource Conservation District

RECOMMENDATION

Adopt a Resolution authorizing an agreement with the El Dorado County Resource
Conservation District for services associated with the implementation of the City of
Placerville's Grading, Erosion and Sediment Control Regulations.

BACKGROUND

In 1995, the Council approved significant modifications to the City's Grading, Erosion
and Sediment Control Regulations. To assist in the implementation of the regulations,
it was determined that the services of the El Dorado County Resource Conservation
District (District) would be useful and the City entered into an agreement with the
District. Generally, the Agreement has been renewed annually, and the attached
Agreement is substantially the same as previous agreements and would remain valid
through June 30, 2007. The City Master Fee Schedule covers the City's costs in
implementing the City's grading regulations.

The services provided to the City by the District have proven to be very useful and staff
would like to continue this partnership with the District. The attached Agreement is
identical to the previous agreements between the City and the District. The fees paid to
the District are made directly by applicants/project proponents, therefore there is no
fiscal impact on the City. The District’s billing/fee rate is the same as last year’s rate.
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